
BHARATIYA RESERVE BANK NOTE MUDRAN (P) LIMITED 
(Wholly owned Subsidiary of Reserve Bank of India) 

RBNML (PO), Salboni - 721 132 
Phone: 03227-280212, 280213 

Fax: 03227- 280222 

CORRIGENDUM NO. 1 to OPEN TENDER NO. 053/SAL/PUR/2022-23 dated 06/01/2023 for 
SUPPLY, INSTALLATION, COMMISSIONING & TESTING OF 

TOWER AIR CONDITIONERS - 4TR 

Date: 06
th 

February, 2023 
 

With reference to the above tender, the following Corrigendum No. 1 may kindly be noted at the 
respective places mentioned.  

 

Note: These changes are applicable at all other places of tender including Page Nos. given above. 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  
 

This Corrigendum/Amendment forms part of the referred Tender. This page of Corrigendum / 

Amendment is to be submitted along with Techno-Commercial Bid (Part – I) duly signed and sealed by 

authorized signatory.  
 

Bidders are requested to submit revised bids incorporating the above changes in their 

offers, if already submitted. 
 

Yours faithfully, 
For & On behalf of BRBNMPL 
 
 
 

(D. A. Patil) 
Deputy General Manager-MMD 

Sl. 
No. 

Description 
Details as per 

Original tender  

Details as per Corrigendum 

No. 1 dated 06/02/2023 

Reference Page 
number of 

Tender 

1. 
Date of Sale of 
tender documents 

From 06/01/2023 to 

06/02/2023 during 

office hours 

From 06/01/2023 to 20/02/2023 

during office hours 

3 

2. 
Closing date and 
time for receipt of 
tenders 

07/02/2023  at 11.30 

hours 

21/02/2023  at 11.30 hours 1, 3 

3. 
Time and date of 
opening of tenders 

07/02/2023  at 11.45 

hours 

21/02/2023  at 11.45 hours 1, 3, 5, 74 

4. 

Section VII: 
Technical 
Specifications 

-- 
II. General  Specifications: 

Point No. 7,8 & 11 
36 

5. 

Section VII: 
Declaration by 
Tenderer  
Compliance 
Statement 

-- A. TECHNICAL: 
Point No. 7, 8 & 11 

39 
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As per the Original Tender Enquiry 

(Page No. 36-39 of original tender document) 
 

Section VII: Technical Specifications 
 

II. GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS: 
 

Sl. 

No. 
Description  Requirements / Specifications 

1 Item Requirement Tower type Air Conditioner  

2 Each Tower AC Capacity 4 TR 

3 Minimum Cooling capacity (In Watt) Not less than 12,000 Watt 

4 Minimum Cooling capacity (In BTU/Hr) Not less than 40,000 BTU/Hr 

5 Refrigerant (Eco-friendly) R32 / R410-A or better 

6 Rated Power Supply-Volts/Hz/Phase 415VAC +/- 10%, 50Hz +/- 3%, 3 phase 

7 Compressor Type Rotary / Twin Rotary 

8 Airflow Minimum in High mode (CFM) Not less than 1100 

9 Sound level-DB (Indoor Unit) Not more than 55 

10 Condenser coil material 
Anti-Corrosive / Blue Fin Copper 

condenser 

11 Outdoor Unit 

Outdoor unit have Rotary / Twin Rotary 

compressors and air cooled condensers 

suitable to operate at 48⁰C ambient 

condition 

12 Remote 
Wireless LCD/ LED remote should be 

supplied with all units  

13 Accessories 
Good quality Copper Tube Insulation, 

Hard Drawn PVC Drain Pipe with ISI. 

14 Product Catalogue / Leaflet 

Original Product Catalogue / Leaflet of 

the offered Air Conditioner to be 

submitted along with Technical Bid. 

15 Make 
Blue Star/Carrier/Hitachi / Voltas /LG/ 

Daikin or Equivalent 

 
 

(Page No. 39 of original tender document) 

Declaration by Tenderer 
(To be filled, signed & stamped and submitted along with Technical Bid Part –I) 

 

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT 
 

A. TECHNICAL: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description  
Requirements / 
Specifications 

Offered by 
Bidder 

Deviation, 
if any 

1 Item Requirement Tower type Air Conditioner  YES  
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2 Each Tower AC Capacity 4 TR YES  

3 
Rated Power Supply-
Volts/Hz/Phase 

415VAC +/- 10%, 50Hz +/- 
3%, 3 phase 

YES 
 

4 Cooling Capacity  Not less than 12,000 Watt  Please specify 

5 Cooling Capacity 
Not less than 40,000 
BTU/Hr 

 
Please specify 

6 
Refrigerant  
(Eco-friendly)  

R32 / R410-A or better 
 

Please specify 

7 Compressor Type Rotary / Twin Rotary   Please specify 

8 Airflow in High Mode Not less than 1100 CFM  Please specify 

9 Sound (Indoor Unit) Not more than 55 DB  Please specify 

10 Condenser Coil Material 
Anti-Corrosive / Blue Fin 
Copper condenser 

 
Please specify 

11 Outdoor Unit 

Outdoor unit have Rotary / 
Twin Rotary compressors 
and air cooled condensers 
suitable to operate at 48⁰C 
ambient condition 

YES 

 

12 Remote 
Wireless LCD/ LED remote 
to be supplied with all units  

YES 
 

13 Accessories 
Good quality Copper Tube 
Insulation, Hard Drawn PVC 
Drain Pipe with ISI. 

YES 
 

14 

Standard Accessories like Electrical Cable, Copper 
Tube, Insulation Tube and Drain pipe are to be 
supplied with each unit along with Mounting Bracket, 
& required Refrigerant Gas. Cost included in Quote of 
Each Unit. 

YES 

 

15 
Necessary Cutting, Mending, Bending, Installation, 
Commissioning, Performance Testing and Training at 
BRBNMPL, Salboni is under Supplier Scope. 

YES 
 

16 
Documents : Original Product Catalogue / Leaflet of 
the offered Air Conditioner and Declaration for spares 
and service support for 07 Years. 

SUBMITTED 
 

17 
Make & Model Offered : Preferably Blue Star/Carrier 
/Hitachi / Voltas /LG/ Daikin or Equivalent 

Make: 
………………. 

Model: 
……………… 

Please specify 
the make & 

model 

18 Country of origin …………………….. Please specify 

 

 
 
Signature of the Authorized Signatory & Stamp: 
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Amended and should be read as 

Section VII: Technical Specifications 
 

II. GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS: 

Sl. 

No. 
Description  Requirements / Specifications 

1 Item Requirement Tower type Air Conditioner  

2 Each Tower AC Capacity 4 TR 

3 Minimum Cooling capacity (In Watt) Not less than 12,000 Watt 

4 Minimum Cooling capacity (In BTU/Hr) Not less than 40,000 BTU/Hr 

5 Refrigerant (Eco-friendly) R32 / R410-A or better 

6 Rated Power Supply-Volts/Hz/Phase 415VAC +/- 10%, 50Hz +/- 3%, 3 phase 

7 Compressor Type 

Rotary / Twin Rotary / hermetically 

sealed Scroll compressor / Scroll 

compressor 

8 Airflow Minimum in High mode (CFM) Not less than 800 

9 Sound level-DB (Indoor Unit) Not more than 55 

10 Condenser coil material 
Anti-Corrosive / Blue Fin Copper 

condenser 

11 Outdoor Unit 

Outdoor unit have Rotary / Twin Rotary 

/ hermetically sealed Scroll compressor 

/ Scroll compressors and air cooled 

condensers suitable to operate at 48⁰C 

ambient condition 

12 Remote 
Wireless LCD/ LED remote should be 

supplied with all units  

13 Accessories 
Good quality Copper Tube Insulation, 

Hard Drawn PVC Drain Pipe with ISI. 

14 Product Catalogue / Leaflet 

Original Product Catalogue / Leaflet of 

the offered Air Conditioner to be 

submitted along with Technical Bid. 

15 Make 
Blue Star/Carrier/Hitachi / Voltas /LG/ 

Daikin or Equivalent 

 
 

 (Page No. 39 of original tender document) 

Declaration by Tenderer 
(To be filled, signed & stamped and submitted along with Technical Bid Part –I) 

 

COMPLIANCE STATEMENT 
 

A. TECHNICAL: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Description  
Requirements / 
Specifications 

Offered by 
Bidder 

Deviation, 
if any 

1 Item Requirement Tower type Air Conditioner  YES  
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2 Each Tower AC Capacity 4 TR YES  

3 
Rated Power Supply-
Volts/Hz/Phase 

415VAC +/- 10%, 50Hz +/- 
3%, 3 phase 

YES 
 

4 Cooling Capacity  Not less than 12,000 Watt  Please specify 

5 Cooling Capacity 
Not less than 40,000 
BTU/Hr 

 
Please specify 

6 
Refrigerant  
(Eco-friendly)  

R32 / R410-A or better 
 

Please specify 

7 Compressor Type 

Rotary / Twin Rotary / 
hermetically sealed Scroll 
compressor / Scroll 
compressor 

 

Please specify 

8 Airflow in High Mode Not less than 800 CFM  Please specify 

9 Sound (Indoor Unit) Not more than 55 DB  Please specify 

10 Condenser Coil Material 
Anti-Corrosive / Blue Fin 
Copper condenser 

 
Please specify 

11 Outdoor Unit 

Outdoor unit have Rotary / 
Twin Rotary / hermetically 
sealed Scroll compressor / 
Scroll compressors and air 
cooled condensers suitable 
to operate at 48⁰C ambient 
condition 

YES 

 

12 Remote 
Wireless LCD/ LED remote 
to be supplied with all units  

YES 
 

13 Accessories 
Good quality Copper Tube 
Insulation, Hard Drawn PVC 
Drain Pipe with ISI. 

YES 
 

14 

Standard Accessories like Electrical Cable, Copper 
Tube, Insulation Tube and Drain pipe are to be 
supplied with each unit along with Mounting Bracket, 
& required Refrigerant Gas. Cost included in Quote of 
Each Unit. 

YES 

 

15 
Necessary Cutting, Mending, Bending, Installation, 
Commissioning, Performance Testing and Training at 
BRBNMPL, Salboni is under Supplier Scope. 

YES 
 

16 
Documents: Original Product Catalogue / Leaflet of the 
offered Air Conditioner and Declaration for spares and 
service support for 07 Years. 

SUBMITTED 
 

17 
Make & Model Offered : Preferably Blue Star/Carrier 
/Hitachi / Voltas /LG/ Daikin or Equivalent 

Make: 
………………. 

Model: 
……………… 

Please specify 
the make & 

model 

18 Country of origin …………………….. Please specify 

 

 
 
Signature of the Authorized Signatory & Stamp: 


